Southern Nevada Children's Advocacy Center (SNCAC)

Parent / Caregiver Resource Guide



Clark County with its partner agencies operates the Southern Nevada Children's Advocacy Center.

In 2019, the center successfully completed an intensive re-accreditation process and received a high rating by the Washington, D.C. based accreditation agency – the National Children's Alliance.

You and your family are assured of receiving the best care in addressing sexual abuse issues.

Table of Contents

211 4
Adolescent/Adult Mental Health (Free/Sliding Scale)
Apps
Autism Services
Child Care
Clothing/Furniture
Domestic Violence Support
Drug/Alcohol Support
Educational Resources
Family Resources
Financial Resources
Food Assistance
Holiday Help
Legal Assistance
Medical (Free or Low Cost)
Pregnancy Assistance
Rent/Housing Assistance
Shelter
Special Needs Services
Temporary Protective Orders
Transportation
Utility Assistance
U-Visa
Veteran Assistance
Welfare
Work/Career Training
Additional Online Resources

Dear parent/caregiver,

Welcome to the Southern Nevada Children Advocacy Center's (SNCAC) Resource Guide! If you are reading this, you are one of the amazing individuals who think children should have every opportunity to be safe both physically and emotionally.

At the SNCAC, we believe that Clark County children and their families deserve our best efforts to provide them with the care and resources they need. We have designed this resource list to provide you with information and education about our community resources so that you can know what exists to help you and your children. We want you to be able to navigate a path towards healing and wholeness when something has happened to interrupt that journey for your child.

If you find that you need more support or have questions, please feel free to contact our family advocates or the SNCAC office. We are here to help!

Thank you,

Cheryl Cooley
Executive Director
Main: 702-455-5371



211

211 provides information and referrals for all current community resources that are offered in Nevada as well as Nationwide. You can dial 2-1-1 from your touch tone phone, and/or check out their website @ www.nevada211.org

Adolescent/Adult Mental Health (Free/Sliding Scale)

Angels Matter, LLC

220 E Horizon Drive Suite H, Henderson, NV 89015

P: (702) 558-4686

Angels Matter is a licensed Mental Health and Substance Abuse Center for adults, adolescents, and kids.

Associated Bilingual Counselors (ABC Therapy) [multiple locations]

(LV location) 730 N. Eastern Ave. Suite # 130, Las Vegas, NV 89101

P: (702) 598-2020

(Henderson location) 7 Water Street Suite A, Henderson, NV 89015

P: 702) 568-5971

ABC Therapy offers counseling services for children 9 years of age or older. A sliding scale of income is offered for families that qualify.

Bridge Counseling (multiple locations)

1640 Alta Dr. # 4, Las Vegas, NV 89106

P: (702) 474-6450

Bridge Counseling offers counseling services for children 10 years of age or older. A sliding scale of income is offered to families that qualify. Bridge is now accepting Amerigroup and Medicaid insurance.

Community Counseling Center

714 E Sahara Ave, Las Vegas, NV 89146

P: (702) 369-8700

The Community Counseling Center offers services for adolescent clients aged 13 to 17 and their parents, including mental health and substance use counseling, parenting skills, and psychosocial support. In addition, the facility provides individualized and professional evidence-based substance use treatment in both English and Spanish. Treatment for those who experience mental health challenges in conjunction with substance use is offered through the Community Counseling Center. Community Counseling Center offers a sliding scale for adults only and accepts clients with Medicaid.

Clear View Counseling

4140 W. Charleston Blvd, Las Vegas, NV 89102

P: (702) 254-4883

Desert Rose Counseling Group

4344 W Cheyenne Ave, North Las Vegas, NV 89032

P: (702) 843-6500

Desert Rose provides therapy for individuals, couples, and families. The counselors are supervised by a licensing board-approved clinician and are certified in Trauma-Focused Therapies. Desert Rose accepts Medicaid (fee for service), Victims of Crime, in addition to free or sliding fee scale services to those that qualify.

Family and Child Treatment of Southern Nevada (FACT)

8080 W. Sahara Ave Ste. D, Las Vegas, NV 89117

P: (702) 258-5855

If you, your child, or someone you care about has been sexually or physically abused, been a victim of domestic violence or perpetrated inappropriate sexual behavior – Family and Child Treatment (FACT) has numerous programs designed especially for those issues. FACT has never turned anyone away due to their inability to pay for services.

Family Service Center (multiple locations) 6171 W Charleston Blvd Bldg. 7, Las Vegas, NV 89146

(702) 486-0000 - Main Intake Line

Family Service center offers free services for children that have Medicaid or do not have insurance at all. The program is provided by the State of Nevada and will provide free psychiatric services as well.

Foundations Counseling Center (various locations)

P: 702-240-8639

With over 20 years of experience in private practice, we have helped clients with a wide range of presenting problems including anorexia nervosa, bulimia nervosa, ADHD, Asperger's syndrome/autism spectrum disorders, panic attacks and anxiety disorders, depression, bipolar disorder, separation and divorce, grief, and loss issues, coping with juvenile diabetes, and other child/adolescent treatment issues.

UNLV Health – Mojave Counseling, Adult Psychiatry and Mental Health 4000 E. Charleston Blvd., Ste 230, Las Vegas, NV 89104

P: 702-968-4000

The UNLV Health Mojave Counseling outpatient clinic provides services to adults, adolescents, and children having a psychiatric disability or mental illness in a comprehensive multi-disciplinary manner. Services are provided for individuals with fee-for-service Nevada Medicaid or Medicare. Eligibility for each service is determined through a comprehensive clinical assessment.

UNLV PRACTICE (Partnership for Research, Assessment, Counseling, Therapy, and Innovative Clinical Education) 4505 Maryland Pkwy, William D. Carlson Education (CEB), Room 226, Las Vegas, NV 89154 P: (702) 895-1532

UNLV provides a full-service counseling center for individual, couple, and family counseling. They offer quality services at a low cost to residents of the Las Vegas community. The standard fee for services is \$15 for intakes (screening interview) and \$25 for sessions; however, a sliding scale is available. No one will be turned away because of an inability to pay. The office is located on campus at the Paul McDermott Physical Education Building A (MPE-A) in room 207.

H.O.P.E

601 S. Rancho Dr., # A10, Las Vegas, NV 89106

P: (702) 437-4673

Website: http://www.hopecounselingservices.net

We provide Comprehensive Diagnostic Evaluations and Assessments, Crisis Stabilization, Basic Skills Training, Psychosocial Rehabilitation, Early Intervention Services, and Individual, Family, Marriage, and Group Therapy. We offer office, home, and community-based services. Day, evening, and weekend appointments are available.

Mobile Crisis Response Team

6171 W. Charleston Blvd. Bldg. 10, Las Vegas, NV 89146

P: (702) 486-7865

The team supports youth 18 and younger and families in behavioral and mental health crisis situations and helps to find community services for youth and their families. The Mobile Crisis Response Team is designed to reduce emergency department visits due to a psychiatric crisis and to reduce psychiatric hospitalizations when appropriate by providing immediate support and crisis interventions, short-term stabilization, and case management services. Interventions are provided in the community, home, and/or through phone consultation.

Mobile Mental Health Support Services

3085 S. Jones Blvd., Suite D., Las Vegas, NV 89146

P: (702) 888-0036

Accepts Medicaid FFS, Molina, Medicaid Anthem BC/BS and Victims of Crime.

Serenity Mental Health

6048 S Durango Dr, Ste 115, Las Vegas, NV 89113

P: 702-815-1550

Serenity Health clinics are in Las Vegas, Carson City, Tonopah, and Pahrump. We are a full-service health agency that provides therapy, rehabilitative mental health services, medication management, substance abuse counseling, Intensive Outpatient (IOP) Programs, Drug Court Diversion treatment, sober living halfway houses, and primary care inside Nye County Detention Centers.

Silver State Health Services 2965 S. Jones Blvd, Ste C-1, Las Vegas, NV 89146 7373 Peak Dr., Ste 130, Las Vegas, NV 89128

P: 702-471-0420

Silver State Health Service, a 501c3 nonprofit organization, is committed to providing quality, cost-effective care for our patients and community.

Southern Nevada Adult Mental Health Services (SNAMHS) (various locations) 6161 W Charleston Blvd, Las Vegas, NV 89146

P: (702) 486-6000

- o Crisis Line: (800) 273-8255 or (800) 992-5757 or (775) 784-8090
- West Charleston Clinic (Las Vegas): (702) 486-7107
- o East Sahara Clinic (Las Vegas): (702) 486-6400
- o Henderson Clinic (Henderson): (702) 486-6700
- Laughlin Behavioral Health Center (Laughlin): (702) 298-5313
- Mesquite Behavioral Health Center (Mesquite): (702) 346-4696

Southern Nevada Adult Mental Health Care and Treatment Program, accredited by the Joint Commission, provides assessment, outpatient services, and intensive outpatient and family support. SNAMHS is a state funded agency and offers a sliding scale to those that qualify.

Apps

HEY SAM

Text: 439-726

HEY SAM is a dedicated peer-to-peer texting service for people up to 24 years old. Designed for and staffed by young people, Hey Sam gives youth the opportunity to reach peers if they are struggling, need someone to talk to, or need support.

RISE Resource App

RISE is a free app specifically designed to offer essential info and resources to young adults in Southern Nevada transitioning out of foster care, those who've already transitioned, homeless youth, and those at risk of homelessness. Go to bit.ly/riselv to get RISE from the Apple App Store or Google Play.

https://www.lacsn.org/practice-areas/childrens-attorneys-project/rise-resource-app

Autism Services

Autism Care West

2075 E. Windmill Ln. Unit 150, Las Vegas, NV 89123

P: (702) 326-5996

The Autism Care West organization places a strong emphasis on communication, social skills and fully incorporating families through education, training, and ongoing guidance to enhance the significant and meaningful changes it takes to improve lives. Autism Care West begins with a multimodal assessment that includes interview, self-report forms, direct observation across settings, and the Promoting Emergence of Advanced Knowledge (PEAK) assessment. Following the process, the results are carefully interpreted to create an individualized treatment plan that is uniquely tailored to the needs

of the child and family. Also included is parent education and family guidance, social skills group, and community-based instruction.

Autism Treatment Assistance Program (ATAP)

P: (775) 687-0113 (English)

P: (702) 668-3271 (Spanish)

Nevada's Autism Treatment Assistance Program (ATAP) was created to assist parents and caregivers with the expensive cost of providing Autism-specific treatments to their child with autism spectrum disorder (ASD). ATAP is a statewide program that provides temporary assistance and funding to pay for evidenced-based treatment for children on the Autism Spectrum, who are under the age of 20 and are diagnosed as a person with autism spectrum disorder by a physician, psychologist, child/adolescent psychiatrist, pediatric neurologist, or other qualified professional. A diagnosis from a multidisciplinary team is acceptable when accompanied by an appropriate assessment report.

Behavior Essentials - The ABA For Everyday

P: 702-445-0465

At Behavior Essentials, we believe in empowering parents. We give parents the tools they need to create behavioral change in their child with autism. Our service starts with an initial behavior assessment, but we don't stop there. We curate individual behavioral therapy plans, provide training and education, and transition families toward therapy solutions that work.

Families for Effective Autism Treatment (F.E.A.T)

7061 W. Arby Ave. Ste. 170, Las Vegas, NV 89113

P: (702) 368-3328 – English

P: (702) 403-6263 - Spanish

F.E.A.T. is a non-profit organization of parents and professionals, designed to help families with children who have received the diagnosis of autism spectrum disorder (ASD), including Autism, Pervasive Developmental Disorder (PDD), or Asperger's Syndrome. F.E.A.T. offers a support network where families can meet each other and discuss issues surrounding autism and treatment options. Also, F.E.A.T. provides several support services and resources, including a resource library, a lending library, support groups for children with autism, an educational advocacy program, and parent and tutor trainings.

Nevada PEP

7211 W Charleston Blvd, Las Vegas, NV 89117

P: (702) 388-8899

Nevada PEP is a statewide organization serving families with children having an array of special needs from birth to 26 and their service providers. Nevada PEP offers numerous training workshops focusing on special education as well as disability related topics. The Educational Services Department at Nevada PEP is devoted to supporting families of children with disabilities, assisting the family through providing various services and resources. Among the other services that are offered through Nevada PEP include individual assistance, transition services, and family support services.

Our Little World Treatment Center

1744 W. Horizon Ridge Pkwy., Henderson, NV 89012

P: (702) 742-3093

Our Little World Treatment Center provides intervention for those with autism spectrum disorder and other related disorders. Of those services provided by the Center are ABA treatment and test, physical therapy, occupational therapy, day treatment for ages 3 to 18, psychotherapy, telehealth, and life coaching. Additional tutoring is available for Pre-K and Kindergarten students with ASD, focusing on phonics, early math, critical thinking, handwriting, and sentence-writing and early paragraphs.

Southwest Autism & Behavioral Solutions 2110 E. Flamingo Rd. Unit 150, Las Vegas, NV 89119

P: (702) 270-3219

Southwest Autism & Behavioral Solutions utilizes Applied Behavior Analysis (ABA), a research-based method, as well as techniques and strategies that are effective in the treatment of autism and behavioral disorders. Additionally, Southwest Autism & Behavioral Solutions provides numerous services for families with children with autism, including social skills group, telemedicine, behavior assessment and consultation, parent training, intensive early intervention services, home programming, community-based instruction, and consulting services designed to support students and staff.

Tandem Therapy Services

7261 W. Charleston Blvd. Unit 101, Las Vegas, NV 89117

P: (702) 396-0101

The Tandem Therapy Services team offers patients individualized treatment plans infuse Applied Behavioral Analysis procedures and Behavioral Intervention Plans (BiPs) into all aspects of the patient's life include speech and language pathology and occupational therapies when needed.

The Lovaas Center

5550 W. Flamingo Rd. Ste. C5, Las Vegas, NV 89103

P: (702) 877-2520

The Lovaas Center provides early intensive behavioral intervention backed by more than 50 years of research. Based on the needs of the child, treatment plans are designed by Lovaas consultants, who subsequently train and supervise instructors in delivering the curriculum. Consultants at the Lovaas Center are college educated and have extensive experience in the Lovaas method and ABA techniques.

Touro University Nevada Center for Autism & Developmental Disabilities 874 American Pacific Dr. Ste. 225, Henderson, NV 89014 P: (702) 777-4808

The Center for Autism & Developmental Disabilities provides therapy for children with autism spectrum disorder and other developmental disabilities. Children 18 months to 12 years of age can receive applied behavioral analysis treatment services for a wide range of developmental issues. Also, the Center offers diagnosis, occupational therapy, speechlanguage therapy, and physical therapy.

UNLV Medicine Ackerman Autism Center 630 S. Rancho Dr. Ste. A, Las Vegas, NV 89106 P: (702) 998-9505

The Ackerman Autism Center provides clients and patients with a multidisciplinary team of physicians, psychologist, and speech and behavioral therapists, for a comprehensive diagnosis, treatment plan, follow-up care and support services. Among the services provided by the Ackerman Autism Center include pediatric primary care for families with children with autism and neurodevelopmental challenges, medication management, care management, parental education and support groups, and sibling support groups and activities.

Child Care

Acelero Learning

4366 West Cheyenne Ave., N. Las Vegas, NV 89032

P: (702) 387-0179

Childcare assistance can be provided to low-income families only. They will offer 3 ½ hours of free schooling to parents that work or go to school full time. Services provided for ages 3-5 only.

Boys and Girls Club of Las Vegas 2850 Lindell Rd., Las Vegas, NV 89146

P: (702) 367-2582

No child is ever turned away for economic reasons. Free Child Care Assistance_is available at all Clubhouses for all fee-based programs. Your Program Administrative Assistant will be happy to provide the necessary paperwork.

Child Care Assistance for Native Americans

2920 S. Rainbow Blvd

P: (702) 570-7722

Free childcare subsidies to Native American families. If qualified will pay up to 95% of childcare costs. To be eligible child must be: 12 years old or younger and have proof of Native American descent. Parents must be employed or enrolled in an educational or job training program.

Child Care Services Center (CCSC)

1771 East Flamingo Rd., #200B-205B, Las Vegas, NV 89119

P: 702-915-6906

Helps lower income families offset the high cost of childcare. To be eligible, the parent(s) must have a purpose of care, such as working and the household must meet the income guidelines for their household size, based on a sliding fee scale.

Early Head Start

2795 E. Desert Inn Rd. Ste. 200, Las Vegas, NV 89121

P: (702) 631-7130

Early Head Start offers comprehensive child development and family support services to low-income expecting mothers, infants, toddlers, and their families within center based as well as home-based programs.

The Children's Cabinet

5905 S. Decatur Blvd, #13, Las Vegas, NV 89118

P: 702-825-8978

Helps lower income families offset the high cost of childcare. To be eligible, the parent(s) must have a purpose of care, such as working and the household must meet the income guidelines for their household size, based on a sliding fee scale.

The Las Vegas Urban League

2470 N. Decatur BLVD. Suite 150, Las Vegas, NV 89108

P: (702) 473-9400

The Child Care Subsidy Program helps lower income families offset the high cost of childcare. To be eligible, the parent(s) must have a purpose of care, such as working and the household must meet the income guidelines for their household size, based on a sliding fee scale.

Safekey

2601 E. Sunset Rd., Las Vegas, NV 89120

P: (702) 455-8251

Through Clark County Parks and Recreation, Safekey provides before- and after-school care for kids in kindergarten through 5th grade. If you need help paying for Safekey you may apply for financial assistance.

Social Services Department, Clark County 1600 Pinto Lane, Las Vegas, NV 89106

P: (702) 455-4270

Social Services assistance program provides a variety of assistance services and aid for needy residents of Clark County and Las Vegas. It helps those that are not assisted by other federal, state, or local government assistance programs. Social Services goal is to provide financial and medical assistance, childcare assistance, protective services for seniors, regulation of childcare facilities, help with rent and utility bills, and more.

Clothing/Furniture Assistance

All Saints – Todos Los Santos Episcopal Thrift Store 4201 West Washington Avenue, Las Vegas, NV 89107 P: 702-878-2373

9

Low-cost thrift store available on campus every Tuesday 10am - 2pm or Sunday 11am - 1pm. Offers clothing and small items at low cost.

City Mission of Las Vegas

3983 E. Desert Inn Rd., Las Vegas, NV 89121

P: (702) 384-1930

The City Mission of Las Vegas will provide free clothing to individuals and families that qualify. Please contact them for more information.

Dinosaurs & Roses

5220 W. Charleston Blvd. #1345, Las Vegas, NV 89146

P: (702) 736-7787

Since our opening in 2010, we have been carrying a wide range of clothing, shoes, jewelry, electronics, knick-knacks, furniture, electronics, accessories, books, music, and other household goods; items one might find in any thrift store.

Habitat of Humanity Las Vegas

4580 West Sahara Avenue, Las Vegas, NV 89102

P: 702-638-6477

Thrift shop has items such as home improvement goods, furniture, and home décor.

Help of Southern Nevada

1640 E. Flamingo Rd.# 100, Las Vegas, NV 89119

P: (702) 369-4357

Help of Southern Nevada offers clothing vouchers for families and individuals in need of clothing.

Home Sweet Home

101 North Pecos Rd., Ste 106, Las Vegas, NV 89101

P: 702-228-8788

Provides clothing for children and adults in need. The clothing program is based on donations, so the clothing may vary in size and type.

HopeLink Family Resource Center

178 Westminster Way, Henderson, NV 89015

P: (702) 566-0576

HopeLink offers free clothing to families and individuals in need that reside in Henderson, South Las Vegas, and Boulder City.

Las Vegas Rescue Mission (Clothing and Basic Need Giveaway)

480 W. Bonanza Rd., Las Vegas, NV 89106

P: (702) 382-1766

Las Vegas Rescue Mission currently offers clothing giveaways only through their thrift store. The thrift store hours are Thursday's from 11:30am – 3pm, and Friday and Saturday 9:30am – 3pm. LVRM also has a voucher program (dishes, pots & pans, silverware, household items, furniture) for those moving into permanent housing. Must pay a \$50.00 fee and you can receive items such as a love seat, table, coffee table, and a T.V. Must be able to provide an ID and a lease/rent receipt. LVRM can deliver these items to the designated residence. It is advised that you call ahead to find out if this program is still being offered, as such depends on the availability of items at LVRM. Additionally, LVRM provides a starter kit for a fee of \$5.00, however, this is also dependent on the availability of items.

LOVEE – Clothing Program

3650 North Rancho Drive, Ste 110, Las Vegas, NV 89130

P: 702-857-3393

A food pantry and clothing store, availability limited, please call ahead.

Operation School Bell – Assistance League of Las Vegas 6446 W Charleston Blvd, Las Vegas, NV 89146 P: (702) 870-1991

Operation School Bell offers free clothing for elementary and middle school children that qualify. Please contact your child's school for assistance in applying for this program.

Domestic Violence Support

Family Justice Center

P: 702-828-7714

Community resource center, legal, counseling, & housing.

National Crisis Hotline 1-800-799-7233

Nevada Crisis Hotline 1-800-486-7282

Safe House

921 American Pacific Dr., Ste. 300, Henderson, NV 89014

P: (702) 451-4203

(702) 564-3227 - 24/7 Hotline

Safe House is committed to stop violence and abuse in the family environment by providing safe shelter, support, advocacy, counseling, and education.

Safe Nest

2915 W. Charleston Blvd., Ste. 12, Las Vegas, NV 89102

P: (702) 877-0133

(702) 646-4981 – 24/7 Hotline

Safe Nest works toward the eradication of domestic violence by providing confidential assistance including shelter, food, clothing, counseling, education, and other services to individual and families experiencing domestic violence, while maintaining the highest respect and dignity for our clients.

Salvation Army Shelter

35 W. Owens, North Las Vegas, NV

P: 702-639-1876

St. Vincent's Annex 1526 N. Main St., Las Vegas, NV

P: 702-384-0409

The Shade Tree

1 W. Owens Ave., North Las Vegas, NV 89030

P: (702) 385-0072

1 (855) 385-0072 – 24/7 Text or Call Crisis Hotline

The Shade Tree provides safe shelter to homeless and abused women and children and their pets in crisis. They offer life-changing services promoting stability, dignity, and self-reliance. Regardless of a client's length of stay or program involvement, there is no charge for the services or the assistance she receives at The Shade Tree.

Victim Services and Community Resources

3010 W. Charleston, Suite 120, Las Vegas, NV 89102

P: (702) 229-2955

The Victim Services Detail helps victims of all crime categories through the criminal justice process, serves as a liaison between victims and detectives during investigations, provides information on investigation, and helps victims to obtain

needed community services. The detail aids victims of domestic violence in applying for Protective Orders, court accompaniment, crisis intervention, and safety planning.

VINE

1 (888) 2NV-VINE

For information and notification on offenders in custody. Victims can opt to also be notified by phone and/or email if the custody status of an offender changes. This service is free, anonymous, 24-hour, computer-based telephone service.

Drug & Alcohol Addiction Support

Alcoholics Anonymous

1515 E. Tropicana Ave Ste. 710, Las Vegas, NV 89119

P: (702) 598-1888

Alcoholics Anonymous offers support and programs for those that are struggling with addiction.

Al-Anon and Alateen

nevadaal-anon.org

(702) 615-9494 - Southern Nevada Hotline

Al-Anon is a nonprofessional, mutual support group for adults who have loved ones with an addiction to alcohol. Alateen is for teens who have loved ones with an addiction to alcohol. More information on meetings times, dates, and locations can be accessed on nevadaal-anon.org.

American Addiction Centers

2465 E Twain Ave, Las Vegas, NV 89121

P: (702) 979-7653

Solutions Recovery is an online resource provided by American Addictions Centers which focuses on helping people find the necessary treatment information and support. There is a wealth of information accessible on the website, including addiction information, treatment guides, and treatment center locations. In the Southern Nevada area, Solutions Recovery life-saving treatment is currently available on location at Desert Hope Addiction Treatment Center.

Associate Bilingual Counselors (ABC Therapy) [multiple locations]

730 N. Eastern Ave Ste. 130, Las Vegas, NV 89101

P: (702) 598-2020

ABC Therapy provides services in substance abuse, domestic violence, impulse control, anger management, behavior modification, gambling addictions, and employee assistant program (EAP).

Bridge Counseling Associates (multiple locations)

1640 Alta Dr. Ste.4, Las Vegas, NV 89106

P: (702) 474-6450

Bridge Counseling Associates has served the Las Vegas community with family based mental health and substance abuse treatment for over thirty years.

Center for Behavioral Health (multiple locations)

3470 W. Cheyenne Ave. Ste. 40C, N. Las Vegas, NV 89032

P: (702) 636-0085

Center for Behavioral Health's primary mission is the treatment of substance abuse. Patient care is our number one priority, and we work hard to ensure that every patient receives the highest level of care and respect.

City Mission of Las Vegas

3983 E. Desert Inn Rd., Las Vegas, NV 89121

P: (702) 384-1930

City Mission of Las Vegas offers programs that can help with addiction. Please call for more information.

Region 51 of Narcotics Anonymous P.O. Box 26636, Las Vegas, NV 89126 (888) 495-3222 – Southern Nevada Hotline

The stated mission of region 51 of Narcotics Anonymous is consistent with the primary purpose of NA worldwide: to carry the message of recovery to the addict who still suffers. Through the NA program, support for addiction recovery is provided through numerous services including regularly scheduled and easily accessible meetings in the area and a 24/7 hotline. For more information on NA meetings and other opportunities in your area, go to region51na.org.

West Care - Community Involvement Center - Las Vegas Campus 323 North Maryland Parkway, Las Vegas, NV 89106 (702) 385-3330

West Care provides services for detoxification from drugs and alcohol, crisis stabilization, treatment for substance abuse, treatment for co-occurring substance abuse and mental health disorders, prevention of substance abuse and gambling, services for veterans and services for people re-entering the community after incarceration.

West Care - Women and Children's Campus 5659 Duncan Drive, Las Vegas, NV 89130 P: (702) 385-2020 (702) 385-3332 – Crisis Hotline

Services provided: VOYAGE Transitional Living Project, Healthy Families Women's Residential Substance Abuse Treatment, Empowered Women Warriors Transitional Living

Educational Resources

Clark County School District (CCSD) 5100 W Sahara Ave, Las Vegas, NV 89146 P: (702) 799-2273

CCSD is the public education school district that serves all of Clark County, Nevada, including the cities of Las Vegas, Henderson, North Las Vegas, and Boulder City. Via their website, parents can obtain information regarding zoning and attendance boundary maps to determine where their children are to attend school. Additionally, information regarding transportation services, registration for school, and the application process for free or reduced lunches can be found on the CCSD website.

College of Southern Nevada (CSN) (multiple locations) 3200 East Cheyenne Ave, North Las Vegas, NV 89030 P: (702) 651-4000

The College of Southern Nevada is a public community college in Clark County, Nevada. It is CSN's mission to provide the more affordable, collaborative, and welcoming environment for student who wish to attend. CSN has three accessible main campuses located in Las Vegas, North Las Vegas, and Henderson, in addition to multiple sites and centers through the Southern Nevada area. Multiple resources are provided on CSN's website including career resources, counseling and retention services, information on degrees and certificates, financial aid options, scholarships, and information on tutoring services for students.

Nevada PEP

7211 W Charleston Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 89117

P: (702) 388-8899

Nevada PEP is a statewide organization serving families with children having an array of special needs from birth to 26 and their service providers. Nevada PEP offers numerous training workshops focusing on special education as well as disability related topics. The Educational Services Department at Nevada PEP is devoted to supporting families of children with disabilities, assisting the family through providing various services and resources. Among the other services that are offered through Nevada PEP include individual assistance, transition services, and family support services.

Nevada State College

1300 Nevada State Dr, Henderson, NV 89002

P: (702) 992-2000

Nevada State College is a public college that is part of the Nevada System of High Education, located in Henderson, Nevada. Information on the application process, costs and aid, scholarships, and transfers are provided through the NSC website. In addition, the website includes transportation service information such as commuter shuttle routes around the city and discounted RTC bus passes for NSC students.

State of Nevada Western Interstate Commission for Higher Education (WICHE) 100 N Stewart St Suite 220, Carson City, NV 89701

P: (775) 687-0991

The State of Nevada WICHE serves residents of Nevada who are seeking affordable education at both the undergraduate and graduate levels. Students who are seeking financial and access assistance to acquire a professional degree in high-demand fields may also contact Nevada WICHE for services. Additionally, Nevada WICHE assists Nevadans who need health care with an emphasis on under-served populations. Applications for the Professional Student Exchange Program (PSEP) and Health Profession Education Program (HPEP) are available on the Nevada WICHE website.

University of Nevada, Las Vegas (UNLV) 4505 S Maryland Pkwy, Las Vegas, NV 89154

P: (702) 895-3011

The University of Nevada, Las Vegas is a public university in Las Vegas, Nevada. UNLV's website includes admission, tuition, and financial aid information for prospective students.

Family Resources

Family Resource Centers (various locations)

P: 702-631-7098 - Las Vegas East and Central

P: 702-932-1880 - Las Vegas West

P: 702-566-0576 - Las Vegas South and Henderson

P: 702-685-3459 - Las Vegas North and North Las Vegas

Family Resource Centers (FRCs) are located throughout the State of Nevada and provide case management, information, and referrals for individuals and families in need of assistance in accessing services and programs that will strengthen and support the family.

Nevada Partnership for Homeless Youth (NPHY) 4981 Shirley Street, Las Vegas, NV 89119

1 (866) 827-3723 - 24/7 Crisis Hotline

Nevada Partnership for Homeless Youth (NPHY) supports Southern Nevada's homeless youth with help, hope, and support needed to rebuild their lives. NPHY's wraparound programs, which include outreach and engagement, housing, and shelter, thought leadership and advocacy, education and employment, health and wellness, and enrichment, work to stabilize young people's lives, meeting both immediate needs and paving the way to an individual's self-sufficiency.

Safe Nest Emergency Shelter

3900 Meadows Lane, Las Vegas, NV 89107

P: (702) 877-0133

Safe Nest offers individual, group support, and Counseling. They also offer an Advocacy program focusing on legal, financial, medical, and social needs, as well as children's services including advocacy, play therapy and recreational activities.

Signs of Hope

6375 W. Charleston Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 89146

P: (702) 385-2153

Provides support groups for males who have been sexually assaulted and for abused victims. The Rape Crisis Center also serves women and children victims of sexual assault.

Standing Tall Therapeutic Support Group 7465 W Lake Mead Blvd, Las Vegas, NV 89128

P: (702) 475-6474

Standing Tall is a no-cost safe space for adult survivors of sex and gender violence, sexual assault, rape, domestic and intimate partner violence, sexual harassment and intimidation, and other various forms of oppression and discrimination. This group is held every Thursday from 6pm-7:30pm.

The Center

401 S Maryland Pkwy, Las Vegas, NV 89101

P: (702) 733-9800

The Center is a community-based organization that supports and promotes activities regarding the well-being, positive image, and human rights of lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, intersex, asexual, two-spirit, and queer community, as well as its allies and low to moderate income residents of the Southern Nevada area. Through the Center Advocacy Network (CAN), advocates help call-in and walk-in clients who are in crisis, providing referrals and support to navigate housing, shelter, food, medical, legal, and social needs to relieve stress and empower them to build a stable foundation on which to recover.

The Harbor (multiple locations) 861 N Mojave Rd, Las Vegas, NV 89101

P: (702) 455-6912

The Harbor, which has four locations throughout the Las Vegas Valley, is a Juvenile Assessment Center that houses several community providers all under one roof. The Harbor provides assessments and services, free of charge, to youth and families to address their immediate and ongoing needs. Upon assessment, The Harbor will determine the presenting issue's origin, and therefore provide service referrals to address the concern.

The Shade Tree

1 West Owens Ave., Las Vegas, NV 89030

P: (702) 385-0072

1 (855) 385-0072 - 24/7 Text or Call Crisis Hotline

Shade Tree offers support groups for women who were involved in domestic violence, sexual assault, and senior abuse situations. Separate adult and children's support groups are held weekly, and shelter for victims along with their pets is available.

Financial Resources

Money Management International 2650 South Jones Boulevard, Las Vegas, NV 89146

P: (702) 364-0344

Money Management International (MMI) provide nonprofit financial education and counseling to consumers struggling with debt, budgeting, housing, and student loan concerns. MMI's services are available over the phone, online, and face-to-face in select locations. To learn about the services offered, you can visit MMI's website at moneymanagement.org.

Food Assistance

Catholic Charities

1501 Las Vegas Blvd North, Las Vegas, NV 89101

P: (702) 385-2662

The dining facility feeds homeless and needy men, women, and children's nutritious meals in a clean and safe environment every day of the year.

FREE Community Meals: Monday through Friday 10:00 a.m. to 11:00 a.m., Saturday & Sunday 11:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.

Additional Meals Served to the Public: \$4 per Meal

Breakfast: Monday through Friday 8:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m.

Lunch & Dinner: Monday through Friday 12:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. Accepted forms of payment: Cash, EBT, Debit and Credit cards

FoodPantries.org

Directory of food banks, soup kitchens, and nonprofit organizations committed to fighting hunger. On FoodPantries.org, by entering and searching an address, local food distribution sites can be found as

the website will display which food locations are closest to you. The comprehensive list of food assistance programs provides full descriptions, pictures, and hours.

Lutheran Social Services

51 N Pecos Rd., Las Vegas, NV 89101

P: (702) 639-1730

Mon, Wed - Fri 8:00 am - 11:00 am

In addition to the food bank on site, several social services are offered, potentially including funds for rent or cooling bills.

Three Square

4190 N Pecos Rd., Las Vegas, NV 89115

P: (702) 644-3663

Combines food banking, food rescue and ready-to-eat meals to be the most complete food solution for Southern Nevada. Three Square works with a services network of community partners, including nonprofit, faith-based, schools and after school feeding sites, in the Las Vegas and surrounding areas to reach struggling individuals and families at risk of hunger. A list of emergency food distribution sites is updated on their website, threesquare.org, on a regular basis.

The State of Nevada Division of Welfare and Supportive Services (DWSS) (multiple locations) Food Assistance (SNAP)

1040 West Owens Ave, Las Vegas, NV 89106

P: (702) 486-1899

Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program, or SNAP, helps people with little or no income buy food. Families who wish to apply for food assistance benefits can do so via the DWSS website. After families apply and interview, the Welfare Office will send a Determination of Eligibility letter in the mail outlining monthly benefit amounts and the term of benefits. If the person is eligible to receive SNAP benefits, they will be able to access such no later than 30 days from the date the office received the application. If the family has very little to no income and assistance is needed immediately, they may qualify for SNAP benefits within 7 days.

Truth Christian Ministries International 5101 North Rainbow Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 89130

P: (702) 476-5660

TCMI's food pantry is 7:00am to 9:00am every Saturday. For people who have vehicles, drive through pick-up is available, and for those who use public transportation, they may walk up for food items. The Food Pantry has a direct connection website for the community; the address is www.tcmipantry.org. For personal assistance, guests can email TCMI at info@tcmipantry.org.

Holiday Help

Catholic Charities

1501 N. Las Vegas Blvd, Las Vegas, NV

P: (702) 387-2282

Catholic Charities may offer holiday meals, free toys, clothing, and gifts for children at Christmas.

City Mission of Las Vegas 3983 E. Desert Inn Rd., Las Vegas, NV 89121

P: (702) 384-1930

The City Mission of Las Vegas sponsors special holiday community outreach meals for Thanksgiving, Christmas, and Faster

Community Services of Nevada

730 W. Cheyanne Avenue, N. Las Vegas, NV 89030

P: (702) 307-1710

Free Christmas toys and holiday gifts are provided to income qualified Clark County families. There may be games, shoes, clothing, and more available as the result of donations from volunteers.

Help of Southern Nevada

1640 E. Flamingo Rd., #100, Las Vegas, NV 89119

P: (702) 369-4357 ext. 1247

HELP of Southern Nevada offers help to the less fortunate and low-income families during the holidays. Several requirements are needed to apply for help, including income tax return for previous year, birth certificates, proof of income and more.

Holiday Ministries

10818 Cain Ave., Las Vegas, NV 89166

P: (702) 572-5645

Holiday programs for low-income families that qualify include free food boxes, referrals, and more. The aid may be provided during both Thanksgiving and/or Christmas.

Las Vegas Rescue Mission – Holiday assistance Program

480 W. Bonanza Road, Las Vegas, NV 89106

P: (702) 382-1766

The Homeless can receive a free, hot Christmas dinner and meal. Toys may also be passed out to children and seniors may receive items too. All aid is offered on a first come, first served basis to the low income. This non-Profit may offer special holiday programs including Thanksgiving dinner for the homeless population. The meals and support are served the day before Thanksgiving.

Lutheran Social Services of Nevada (LSSN)

73 Spectrum Road, Las Vegas, NV 89101

P: (702) 639-1730

Many holiday resources are available, including free Easter Baskets, Christmas meal and gifts, and Thanksgiving Turkey & Trimmings. In addition, LSSN partners and works closely with other non-profits to provide programs such as Phone Home for the Holidays and more. You need to be an approved client of the center.

Salvation Army of Vegas and Clark County 1581 N. Main St., N. Las Vegas, NV 89030

P: (702) 649-8240

Salvation Army

830 E. Lake Mead Dr., Henderson, NV 89015

P: (702) 565-9578

They offer several holiday programs to the less fortunate, children, homebound and senior citizens. One of the main ones is the Christmas Angel Program. It generally helps children under the age of 14 and will provide them with free gifts, toys, and other support. The Henderson center may also have financial aid and other forms of emergency support.

Thanksgiving Assistance from LSSN

73 Spectrum Rd., Las Vegas, NV 89101

P: (702) 639-1730

This program will serve focus on this season. Free Thanksgiving Turkeys, hams, pies, cranberry, and more are offered. The homebound may be able to receive home delivered meals.

Victory Outreach East Las Vegas

3200 Soaring Gulls Dr., Las Vegas, NV 89129

P: (702) 776-7388

The charity provides numerous services to households with children living in poverty. The location is a partner of Toys for tots, and there may be applications for this gift giving program.

Legal Assistance

Clark County Family Law Self-Help Center Regional Justice Center - First Floor

200 Lewis Avenue, Las Vegas, Nevada 89155

The Self-Help Center is operated by the Legal Aid Center of Southern Nevada and has been serving the community since 1999. Monthly, the Legal Aid Center's staff assists thousands of individuals to represent themselves in Family Court proceedings by providing legal information, use of legal materials, instruction on family court practice and procedure, facilitation informational classes and programs, and providing fill-in-the-blank court forms. The Self-Help Center does not accept incoming calls and cannot give legal advice. Hours of service are Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m., closed weekends and holidays.

The Kids' Court School UNLV William S. Boyd School of Law 4505 S. Maryland Parkway, Las Vegas, NV 89154 P: (702) 895-5933

The mission of the Kids' Court School is to educate children and youth about the investigative and judicial processes, utilizing a standardized, empirically based curriculum in order to maintain the integrity of the legal process; to conduct ongoing research aimed at maximizing the capabilities of child witnesses; to minimize the potentially traumatic effects of the courtroom on children; and to serve as a training program regarding best practices for educating children and youth about the judicial process. Children between 4 and 17 who are scheduled to appear in court in any capacity – as a witness, victim, or youth charged with a crime – are eligible to participate in the Kids' Court School. There is no charge for participation in the Kids' Court School.

Legal Aid Center of Southern Nevada 725 E Charleston Blvd, Las Vegas, NV 89104 P: (702) 386-1070

Legal Aid Center of Southern Nevada is a nonprofit law firm who dedicates their services to providing legal representation, advice, and education for those who cannot afford counsel. The Legal Aid Center has a wide variety of programs to help victims of domestic violence and crime, victims of consumer fraud and children in the foster care system.

Immigration Assistance Programs:

Hermandad Mexicana

2915 W. Charleston, Suite 4, Las Vegas, NV 89102

P: (702) 598-0052

Areas of legal assistance: Adjustment of status, Consular Processing, Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals (DACA), Employment authorization, Family-based petitions, NACARA, Naturalization/Citizenship, Temporary Protected Status (TPS) U visas, Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) petitions

Types of legal assistance: Representation before the Board of Immigration Appeals (BIA)

Nevada Legal Services (Las Vegas Office) 530 S. 6th St, Las Vegas, NV 89101 P: (702) 386-0404

Areas of legal assistance: T visas, U visas, Violence against Women Act (VAWA) petitions

Types of legal assistance: Help completing forms, filings with USCIS, Representation before the Immigration Court, Representation before the Board of Immigration Appeals (BIA)

Populations served: Domestic Violence Victims, Farm workers, Human Trafficking Survivors Languages spoken: Chinese, English, Korean, Spanish

Clark County Law Library

309 South Third Street, Suite #400, P.O. Box 557340, Las Vegas, NV 89155

P: (702) 455-4696

The Clark County Library is a research library dedicated to providing equality of access to sources of law, related information and community resources. It is your first stop to learning about the different laws, obtaining legal forms, blank pleading paper, legal information and so much more.

Medical (Free or Low Cost)

Community Outreach Medical Center 1140 Almond Tree Lane Ste. 306, Las Vegas, NV 89104

P: (702) 657-3873

This location Accepts: Those that are uninsured, underinsured, and those that may have insurance, Medicaid, or Low income. Fees: Low cost. Languages spoken: English. Services provided: Primary Care, OBGYN, Family planning, Sexually Transmitted Diseases (STD) testing, Geriatric, Pregnancy, Sexually Transmitted Diseases (STD) treatment, Immunizations. Hours: Monday - Friday 8:00 am - 5:00 pm. Service area: Las Vegas Area

East Las Vegas Public Health Center 560 N. Nellis Blvd, Las Vegas, NV 89110 P: (702) 759-0900

This location accepts uninsured, underinsured, insurance, Medicare, and Medicaid. A sliding scale of fees based on income is also offered. Languages spoken at this center include English. Services available at the East Las Vegas Public Health Center are dental health, family planning, and immunization clinic. Clinic hours are Monday through Friday, 8:00am to 4:00pm.

FirstMed Health and Wellness Center – (multiple locations)

P: (702) 731-0909

FirstMed Health and Wellness Center is a one-stop for family health services, from primary and preventative care for children, teens, and adults, to the rapeutic services for all ages. This location accepts those that are uninsured, underinsured, and those that may have insurance, Medicare, or Medicaid. All levels of income are accepted, and there is a sliding-scale of fees based on income available as well; no one will be turned away due to inability to pay. Languages spoken at this center include English, Spanish, and Tagalog. Check fmhwc.org for up-to-date clinic hours. FMHWC serves the Las Vegas area.

Guadalupe Medical Centers (multiple locations)

P: (702) 384-1110

This location accepts uninsured, underinsured, those with insurance, Medicare, and Medicaid. A sliding scale of fees based on income is also offered. Languages spoken at the Guadalupe Medical Center includes English and Spanish. Services include women's health services, men's health services, primary care, and lab services. Call center for hours.

Helping Kids Clinic

968 E. Sahara Ave., Las Vegas, NV

P: (702) 732-7001

This location accepts: Uninsured, Underinsured, Insurance, Medicare, Medicaid. Income: All income levels accepted. Fees: Donation requested. Languages Spoken: English, Spanish. Services: Vision, Pediatric, Hearing, Adults, Immunizations. Hours: Open Monday – Friday. Service Area: Las Vegas Area

Henderson Public Health Center 520 E. Horizon Dr. Ste. A and C, Henderson, NV 89015

P: (702) 759-0850

This clinic accepts uninsured, underinsured, those with insurance, Medicare, and Medicaid. A sliding scale of fees based on income is offered as well. Language spoken is English. They are open Monday through Friday, 8:00am to 4:00pm.

Huntridge Teen Clinic

2100 S. Maryland Pkwy., Las Vegas, NV

P: (702) 732-8776

This clinic accepts: Uninsured Only. Income: Fees: No fee. Languages Spoken: English. Services: Medical Services, Dental Services. Service Area: Las Vegas Area

Nevada Health Centers (NVHC) (multiple locations)

P: (800) 787-2568

NVHC accepts those that are uninsured, or underinsured, and those that have insurance, Medicare, or Medicaid. All income levels accepted. There is a sliding-scale fee scale available for patients without insurance. Languages spoken at this center include English. Services provided at Martin Luther King Family Center are women's health, family medicine, pediatrics, and behavioral health. Center hours are Monday through Friday, 7:00am to 5:00pm

Operation H.O.P.E Medical Clinics 992 E. Sahara Ave, Las Vegas, NV P: (702) 952-9564

This location accepts: Uninsured, Underinsured, Insurance, Medicare, Medicaid. Fees: Free/No fee. Languages Spoken: English. Services: Primary Care. Service Area: Las Vegas Area

Pahrump Medical Clinic – VA 2100 E Calvada Blvd, Pahrump, NV 89041

P: (775) 757-7535

This location accepts: those that are uninsured, or underinsured, and those that have insurance, Medicare, or Medicaid. Income: all income levels accepted. Fees: financial assistance available. Languages spoken: English. Services: social services, primary care, pharmacy services, counseling/mental health services, medical services, lab services. Hours: Monday – Friday. Service area: Pahrump area

Planned Parenthood – Las Vegas East Flamingo 3300 E. Flamingo Rd. Suite 25, Las Vegas, NV 89121 P: (702) 547-9888

This location accepts those that may be uninsured, underinsured, have insurance, or have Medicaid. All income levels are accepted, and a sliding-scale fee scale is available. No one turned away due to inability to pay. Languages spoken include English and Spanish, while interpretation for other languages is available by telephone. Services: Women's health services, men's health services, medical services, family planning services, sexually transmitted diseases (std) testing, HIV aids testing, pregnancy services, sexually transmitted diseases (std) treatment. Hours: Monday – Saturday Service area: Las Vegas

Red Rock Medical Center

5701 W. Charleston Blvd. Suite 100, Las Vegas NV 89146

P: (702) 877-9514

This location accepts: those that may be uninsured, or underinsured, and have low income. Fees: offer a sliding scale of fees based upon income. Languages spoken: English, Spanish

Services: women's health services, pediatric services, medical services. Hours: call for hours. Service area Las Vegas

Southern Nevada Health District - Shadow Professional Center 400 Shadow Ln. Suite # 106, Las Vegas, NV 89106 P: (702) 759-0702

This location accepts: Uninsured, Underinsured, Insurance, Medicare, Medicaid, a sliding scale of fees based on income. Languages spoken: English. Services include Sexually Transmitted Diseases (STD) Testing, HIV/AIDS Testing, Hepatitis C Testing. Hours: Monday-Friday

Southern Nevada Health District - Main Facility 330 S. Valley View Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 89107

P: (702) 759-1000

This location accepts: Uninsured, Underinsured, Insurance, Medicare, Medicaid, and a sliding scale of fees based on income. Languages spoken: English. Services include Primary Care, Pediatric, Health Education/Nutrition, Urgent Care, Adults, & Immunizations. Hours: Monday-Friday.

Southwest Primary Care Clinic

7235 South Buffalo Dr., Las Vegas, NV 89113

P: (702) 791 - 9040

This location accepts: Uninsured, Underinsured, Insurance, Medicare, Medicaid, and financial assistance is also available. Languages spoken: English. Services: Social Services, Primary Care, Pharmacy, Counseling/ Mental Health, health Education/Nutrition, Lab. Hours: Monday-Friday.

Southeast Primary Care Clinic- VA 1020 S Boulder, Henderson, NV 89015

P: (702)791-9030

This location accepts: Uninsured, underinsured, insurance, Medicare, & Medicaid, financial assistance is available. Languages spoken are English and the clinic is open Mon-Fri for Veterans only.

Trails Family Medical clinic

6787 West Tropicana Avenue Suite 110, Las Vegas NV 89103

P: (702) 750-1744

This location accepts: those that may be uninsured or underinsured. They also take those that may have insurance, Medicare, or Medicaid. Types of income accepted: all income levels accepted. Fees: low cost. Language: English. Services: primary care, medical services, & lab services. Hours: Monday – Saturday. Service area: Las Vegas

Volunteers in Medicine of Southern Nevada (VMSN):

Since 2010, VMSN has provided high-quality, comprehensive health care to members of our community who need our help. These individuals are typically low-income earners whose jobs don't include access to health insurance. As a nonprofit health organization, VMSN provides care and support at no cost to these individuals who are falling through the cracks of our health system.

insurance, and you must live in Nevada. Services include free exams, free tests, free medicine, and we can do.

VMSN - Ruffin Family Clinic

1240 N. Martin Luther King Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 89106

P: (702) 967-0530 E: info@vmsn.org

VMSN - Paradise Park Clinic

4770 Harrison Dr. # 200, Las Vegas, NV 89121

P: (702) 967-0530 E: info@vmsn.org

This location accepts: those that are uninsured only. Fees: no fee. Languages spoken: English, Spanish Services: Specialists, Medical, Health Education/Nutrition, Free Prescription Medications, Lab. Hours: call for hours. Service area Las Vegas

Optical:

Eye Care 4 Kids Foundation 6150 smoke Rach Rd, Las Vegas, NV 89108 P: (702) 727-3525 This location offers vision screenings, comprehensive eye examinations, eyewear, and mobile clinic (only available to Clark County Students) for free/sliding scale.

Pregnancy Assistance

Baby First

P: (702) 759-0883

HELP of Southern Nevada's Baby First service provides pregnant women with health care information and guidance before and after the baby comes; mother-to-mother support; and assistance with diapers, formula, wipes and prenatal vitamins.

Baby Rose

P: (888) 716-0889

St. Rose Dominican's Baby Rose Program encourages early, continuous prenatal care through free services to uninsured women, including referrals to doctors, prenatal vitamins, and childbirth education.

Baby Steps

1800 W Charleston Blvd, Las Vegas, NV 89102

P: (702) 383-7318

Baby Steps is a comprehensive program that provides health care for moms and their babies. Baby Steps is in Labor and Delivery at the University Medical Center.

Nurse-Family Partnership

P: (702) 759-0779

The Southern Nevada Health District's Nurse-Family Partnership Program helps low-income, first-time moms with the care and support they need to have a healthy pregnancy, provide competent care for their children, and achieve a better life for themselves and their families. A specially trained nurse will make visits to your home and create a partnership with you to help you throughout your pregnancy and the first two years of your child's life.

Sunny Babies

P: (702) 731-8703

Sunrise children's Hospital's Sunny Babies Program encourages pregnant women to seek early and continuous prenatal care, beginning in the first trimester of their pregnancy. Sunny Babies helps you find a doctor, apply for Medicaid insurance, and register for free childbirth classes.

Text4Baby

Text4baby is a free mobile information service that sends free text messages to pregnant women and new mothers to help them through their pregnancies and their babies' first year. Women who sign up for the service by texting BABY (or BEBE for Spanish) to 511411 will receive messages each week, timed to their due date or baby's date of birth.

Women's Resource Medical Centers

1701 W. Charleston Blvd., Ste. 130, Las Vegas, NV 89102

P: (702) 905-1592

The women's resource center offers pregnancy testing, certified crisis counseling, post abortion counseling, referrals to services, and baby items. All services are free.

Help After Baby Arrives:

Family to Family Connection

The Family-to-Family Connection program strengthens families through interactive classes for parents and children up to four years old. Each child is assessed to determine her or his own childhood needs. Classes for mom and child cover a

wide variety of subjects, such as motor skills, interactive play, music, art, socialization, appropriate discipline, and proper health and nutrition.

Other needs, such as diapers, formula, and clothing are also provided. Family to Family also provides workshops and activities such as infant CPR, infant massage, infant socialization, parent support groups, and interactive play. Family to Family Connection classes and programs are offered at various locations throughout Clark County. Each location serves residents who live in a particular geographic area.

North Las Vegas (Olive Crest) 3825 W. Cheyenne Ave., Suite 604, North Las Vegas, NV 89032 P: (702) 685-3459

East/Central Las Vegas (East Valley Family Services) 1800 E. Sahara Ave., Suite 112, Las Vegas, NV 89119 P: (702) 631-7098

West Las Vegas (Lied Memorial Boys and Girls Club) 2850 S. Lindell Road, Las Vegas, NV 89146 P: (702) 932-1880

South Las Vegas (Hope Link) P: (702) 566-0576 178 Westminster Way, Henderson, NV 89015

Early Head Start

P: (702) 387-0179

Early Head Start is child development program for very low-income young children, children with disabilities, and their families. The program prepares low-income, pre-school-aged children for success in school. The program offers activities for infants, toddlers, and two-year olds; as well as home visits, especially for families with newborns; and parent education and parent –child activities.

Department of Family Services Parenting Classes

P: (702) 455-5295

The Clark County Department of Family Services offers a series of free programs to help parents be more effective in raising their children. Programs are located at various times, days, and locations throughout Clark County. The programs include Baby Care (for expecting or new parents with children ages birth to 6 months), Nurturing parents and families (for parents of children ages 6 months to 5 years), ABC's (for parents of children ages 5 to 10 years), Paren-Teen Solutions (for parents and youth 11 to 17 years), and Blended Families (for parents and stepparents with children of all ages).

Healthcare Coverage for Mothers and Babies:

Health insurance helps expecting mothers pay for prenatal and maternity care. It also helps new parents pay for visits to the pediatrician and immunizations for their children. If you don't have healthcare insurance coverage, or if the coverage you have isn't enough to afford medical care for you and your baby, the following agencies can help:

Medicaid

P: (702) 668-4200

Nevada Medicaid provides health coverage to pregnant women and children living under the federal poverty level who meet all the program's eligibility requirements, including citizenship. Medicaid covers hospital and doctor's visits, prenatal care, emergency room visits, drugs, and other treatments for women and children.

Nevada Check Up P: (877) 543-7669 Nevada Check Up is a state health insurance program that provides comprehensive healthcare coverage to low-income Nevada children who are not covered by private insurance or Medicaid, and who meet other eligibility requirements. Benefits include well-baby/well-child visits, prescription drugs, mental health benefits, immunizations, and dental and vision services.

Access to HealthCare Network

P: (702) 489-3400

The mission of Access to Healthcare Network is to increase access to primary and specialty health care for the uninsured working poor in Nevada. Uninsured Nevada residents who do not qualify for Medicaid, Nevada Check Up, or employer-sponsored insurance can apply to be members of the network, which offers access to healthcare services at greatly reduced rates.

Food and Nutrition Counseling

Eating healthy foods helps new mothers stay physically well and keeps babies healthy while breastfeeding. Making sure young children eat healthy meals also prevents them from becoming overweight and developing health problems like diabetes and heart disease.

Women, Infants and Children

P: (800) 863-8942

The WIC program, administered by the Nevada State Health Division, helps improve the health of low-income Nevada women, infants and children who are eligible for the program by providing supplemental nutritious foods (such as milk, cheese, eggs, cereal, fruit juice, beans, and peanut butter). These foods are rich in protein, vitamin A, vitamin C, calcium, & iron.

WIC encourages breastfeeding, since human breast milk is the best source of nutrition for infants. However, WIC also provides infant formula, as well as infant cereal and juice. The WIC program also provides nutrition counseling, nutrition classes, breastfeeding support, and referrals to health and other social services at no charge to eligible participants.

Women's Resource Medical Center 2915 W. Charleston Blvd., Suite 1, Las Vegas, NV 89102

P: (702) 366-1247

Women's Resource Medical Centers of Southern Nevada provides complete, accurate information, free high-sensitivity pregnancy tests with immediate results, counseling, and state-of-the-art limited ultrasound services to women and couples who are making decisions about unintended pregnancies. We desire to equip you to make informed healthy and livable decisions.

UMC the Family Resource Center 1120 Shadow Lane, Las Vegas, NV

P: (702) 383-7353

Baby Steps:

Is a comprehensive program to assist expectant mothers in accessing early and continuous prenatal care. Baby Steps assists mother in obtaining financial assistance for prenatal care, referral to a physician, transportation to prenatal visits, emotional support, and childbirth education. This program is offered free of charge to any pregnant woman.

Rent/Housing Assistance

African Community Center 4125 W. Dewey Dr., Ste A, Las Vegas, NV 89118

P: 702-836-3324.

Programs such as employment services, housing assistance, case management, and information & referral is available. Access Clark County and federal government resources, including food stamps and TANF.

Chicanos Por La Causa Nevada

555 N. Maryland Pkwy. Las Vegas, NV. 89101

P: 702-207-1614

CPLC established and currently focuses on the following services within the programs: Education, Health and Human Services, Housing and Economic Development.

Community Services of Nevada

1333 N. Buffalo Dr. Ste. 190, Las Vegas, NV 89128

P: (702) 307-1710

Assists with trying to prevent foreclosures, helps with down payments for first time buyers, and offers free tax services for those that make under 54,000 dollars annually.

Economic Opportunity Board of Clark County

330 W Washington Ave, Ste 101, Las Vegas, NV 89106

P: 702-445-7105 or 702-647-3307

Economic Opportunity Board Of Clark County may have funds or advice for paying rent, as the board was established to assist low-income people to become self-sufficient and improve their quality of life.

Help of Southern Nevada

1640 East Flamingo Rd. Ste. 100, Las Vegas, NV 89119

P: (702) 369-4357 ext. 1231

Help of Southern Nevada offers rental assistance for those that qualify.

Lutheran Social Services of Nevada

51 N. Pecos Rd, Suites 109-113, Las Vegas, NV 89101

P: (702) 639-1730

Nevada H.A.N.D

295 E. Warm Springs Rd. #101, Las Vegas, NV 89119

P: 702-739-3345

Nevada H.A.N.D is for seniors as well as other low-income qualified individuals. They administer housing solutions, including senior assisted living, income and other restrictions are in place for any low-income apartments.

Mojave Mental Health

4000 East Charleston Suite B-230, Las Vegas, NV 89104

P: (702) 968-5000

Project HOPE

5185 Camino Al Norte Ste. 130, N. Las Vegas, NV 89031

P: (702) 522-9962

This program is formally known as Homeless Prevention Rapid Re-Housing Program. Currently they are providing; housing relocation and stabilization services and financial assistance including rental assistance, utility assistance, rental application fees, security deposits, last month's rent, utility deposits, utility payments, moving cost, transportation, financial classes, food vouchers and clothing vouchers. Clients must be 30% BELOW the area median income to be eligible for this program.

Shade Tree

West Owens Avenue, North Las Vegas, NV 89030

P: (702) 385-0072

This program provides up to two years of rental assistance for referred applicants who meet eligibility criteria, including a criminal screening. SNRHA does not have applications available for this program. Please contact one of the agencies above to receive information regarding their application, eligibility criteria, and intake and referral process.

Southern Nevada Regional Housing Authority

5390 E. Flamingo Rd., Las Vegas, NV 89122

P: (702) 451-8041

The Southern Nevada Regional Housing Authority (SNRHA) is a public agency that provides subsidized housing to low-and-moderate income individuals and families. The Authority administers distinct housing programs. The Housing Authority can only accept applications for waitlists that we have advertised as open. SNRHA shall advertise in local newspapers and post notices on its website when waitlist(s) open and close.

St. Vincent HELP Apartments

1521 Las Vegas Blvd N., Las Vegas, NV 89101

P: 702-385-2662

The SVP is an international Christian voluntary organisation dedicated to tackling poverty and disadvantage by providing direct practical assistance to anyone in need.

United Family Community Services (UFCS)

3365 W. Craig Rd., North Las Vegas, NV 89032

P: 702-649-5995

You can apply for financial help, and after eligibility determination is made, they have programs that can assist with paying your rent, offer utility bill assistance, run an on-site food bank, and even offer clothing and employment assistance. Las Vegas parents can also get help for childcare needs.

Shelter

Curcarlin House

548 Bonita Ave, Las Vegas, NV 89104

P: (702) 836-9046

We are an emergency housing program for seniors only, age 55 and over.

EOB Project HOME

330 W. Washington Avenue, Suite 7, Las Vegas, NV

P: (702) 647-3307

EOB Project Home offers transitional housing for homeless families, and rental assistance to prevent homelessness.

Innovative Concept Transitional Housing, Inc.

Las Vegas, NV

P: (702) 689-1508

We provide shared transitional housing for women, children, homeless vets and those that are mentally challenged. Services include life skills, GED prep, independent living skills, anger management, and spiritual lessons.

Interfaith Hospitality Network

500 W. Van Buren, Las Vegas, NV

P: (702) 638-8806

Shelter & food for homeless families

Las Vegas Rescue Mission

178 Westminster Way

P: (702) 382-1766

Men, women, and children, 7 days stay.

Marian Residence

241 Palo Verde Drive, Henderson, NV

P: (702) 565-6607

Women ages 50-70

NV Homes for Youth

525 S. 13th Street, Las Vegas, NV

P: (702) 380-2889

Transitional housing for teens

NV Partnership for Homeless Youth

4800 S. Maryland Parkway, Suite E, Las Vegas, NV

P: (888) 907-7888

Homeless youth

Parson's Place

624 E. Stewart Ave., Las Vegas, NV

P: (702) 383-0847

Transitional housing for singles, and couples with no children

Safe Nest

2915 W. Charleston Avenue, Las Vegas, NV

P: (702) 877-0133

Help for women and children.

The Salvation Army

35 W. Owens, Las Vegas, NV

P: (702) 701-5368

The Shelter is open 365 days a year with a Day Resource Center to access, triage, and refer clients to our programs that can provide the long term help they might need. Each day an average of 350 individuals come to us for a reprieve from the weather, take a shower, use the restrooms, hydrate, or make telephone calls; simple, basic needs that we can sometimes take for granted.

The Salvation Army PATH

35 W. Owens, Las Vegas, NV

P: (702) 639-0277

Help for Mentally Challenged women.

The Salvation Army

35 W. Owens, Las Vegas, NV

P: (702) 657-0123 ext. 21

Men & Women, night & day shelter available, random breathalyzer

Shade Tree Shelter

1 West Owens, N. Las Vegas, NV 89030

P: (702) 385-0072

Provides shelter for women, children, and their pets.

Women's Development Center

953 E. Sahara, Suite 201, Las Vegas, NV 89121

P: (702) 796-7770

Helps with women in need, transitional housing for homeless, & single parent (female) families.

HACA (Temporary Lodging/Motel)

P: (702) 486-6770 x 246

Las Vegas Rescue Mission

480 W. Bonanza Rd., Las Vegas, NV

P: (702) 382-1766

St. Vincent's HELP Apartments 1516 N. Main Street, Las Vegas, NV

P: (702) 382-6727

Single Men & Women with income, seniors and handicapped

WestCare Shelter

401 S. Martin Luther King Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 89106

P: (702) 385-3642

No requirements to be substance-free, medical clearance is required.

Family Promise of Las Vegas - Day Site location:

320 S. 9th Street, Las Vegas NV 89101

P: (702) 638-8806

Courtyard Homeless Resource Center

1401 Las Vegas Blvd N., Las Vegas, NV - 89101

P: (702) 229-6117

https://www.lasvegasnevada.gov/Residents/Resident-Services/Homeless-Services

Special Needs Services

Best Buddies

500 North Rainbow, Suite 314, Las Vegas, NV 89107

P: (702) 822-2268

Anthony Kennedy Shriver formed Best Buddies International in 1989. The goal was simple: to conjoin meaningful friendships and develop relationships between people with and without intellectual disabilities. Best Buddies has fostered accredited programs to heighten confidence, social skills, and necessary tools for intellectually challenged individuals to become more independent and active in school and their community and encouraging them to become socially trained, confident, working adults.

Child Find Project

3626 Pecos-McLeod, Las Vegas, NV 89121

P: (702) 799-7463/ (702) 799-1511

Child Find serves as a resource for Clark County children and their families, providing services that help identify potential special education needs and educating the community about child development and the importance of intervention.

Desert Regional Center (DRC)

5550 W. Flamingo Rd., Suite B2 & D3, Las Vegas, NV 89103

P: (702) 486-5855

DRC is a center for individuals with intellectual and/or developmental disabilities and related conditions and their families. DRC supports individuals with developmental disabilities by facilitating independence through choice. Services offered: Federal-Home and community-based waiver for persons with mental retardation and related conditions offers home and community-based services to assist eligible recipients who, without services, would require institutional care provided in an intermediate care facility for persons with mental retardation, Counseling for the individual and their family, Employment and Vocational services, family support, residential support, service coordination.

Easter Seals Nevada

6200 West Oakey Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 89146

P: (702) 870-7050

Easter Seals provides children and adults with disabilities and special needs to find the highest-quality services designed to meet their individual needs when they come to Easter Seals Nevada. Teams of therapists, teachers and other health professionals help each person overcome obstacles to independence and reach his or her personal goals. Easter Seals also includes families as active members of any therapy program and offers the support families need.

Family TIES of Nevada

6130 Elton Ave. Ste. 100, Las Vegas, NV 89107

P: (702) 740-4200 | (866) 326-8437

Family TIES of Nevada is a full service, nonprofit agency run by staff and board members who either have a disability or chronic disease themselves, or they are the parents of children who do. Offering extensive resources internally and appropriate referrals externally (its website has hundreds), as well as hosting events, conferences and workshops, Family TIES also provides advocacy services to help navigate the complex systems of care – public or private.

Nevada PEP

7211 W. Charleston Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 89117

P: (702) 388-8899

NV PEP's mission is to increase the opportunities for home, community, and school success for children with disabilities, including those who are at risk or who have serious emotional disturbances, their families, and their service providers, through education, encouragement, and empowerment activities.

Opportunity Village (Headquarters) 6300 West Oakey Boulevard, Las Vegas, NV 89146 P: (702) 259-3700

Widely known in Las Vegas for superb community involvement and high-profile fundraising, Opportunity Village is just that – a village, with a huge staff of passionate, trained personnel and dedicated volunteers. With campuses, retail store and a major list of benefits and community services, Opportunity Village has been providing sanctuary and vocational training, community job placement, art and life skill enrichment, advocacy, and social recreational programs to those with intellectual disabilities since 1954.

Temporary Protective Orders

District Court Family Division Temporary Protective Orders 601 N. Pecos, Room # 3 Las Vegas, NV 89101 (1st office on the right after security check) P: (702) 455-3400

Domestic Violence only

A TPO may require the person who committed or threatened violence against the applicant to: Stop threatening, harassing, or injuring the plaintiff; move out of the residence; stay away from the plaintiff's job; stay away from the children's school; and avoid or limit all communication with the plaintiff or children.

Regional Justice Court Temporary Protective Orders 200 Lewis Ave., Las Vegas, NV 89155 (1st floor self-help center) P: (702) 671-3478

The Las Vegas Justice Court is authorized to issue only Temporary Protective Orders against stalking and harassment; harm to minors; sexual assault; or harassment in the workplace (to be filed by the owner/agent of the business).

Transportation

Salvation Army

2900 Palomino Lane, Las Vegas, NV 89107

P: (702) 870-4430

Provides bus passes to low-income families and individuals.

Medicaid Transportation & Logisticare

3291 N. Buffalo Drive, Suite 7, Las Vegas, NV

P: (888) 737-0833 / (702) 395-0411

LogistiCare arranges for non-emergency (NET) transportation for Medicaid and Nevada Check Up. To make a reservation call the reservation line (listed above) and provide the customer service representative with the following: 1. Current Medicaid Number 2. The time and day of your appointment. 3. The address and phone number of the facility you will be visiting. 4. The reason for the appointment.

CAT – Fixed Route Transportation

600 S. Grand Central Parkway Suite # 350, Las Vegas, NV 89106

P: (702) 228-7433

CAT busses offer fixed route transportation through the Las Vegas area and include the Deuce, Double Deck bus which runs on the Las Vegas Strip and MAX rides. Please call for more information for fee amounts.

HELP of Southern Nevada

1640 E. Flamingo Rd. # 100, Las Vegas, NV 89119

P: (702) 369-4357

Help of Southern Nevada provides bus passes for verifiable new employment or verifiable doctor appointments. Depending on funding there are maximum amounts that clients will qualify for every six months.

HOPE Link Family Resource Center

178 Westminster, Way, Henderson, NV 89015

P: (702) 566-0576

Hope Link of Southern Nevada's Family Resource Center offers assistance to families in need including a fresh food pantry, clothing, bus passes, parenting and life skills classes, assistance with job search and actual job interviews, special holiday programs, birthday gifts, assistance with prescriptions, glasses, medical co-pays, birth certificates, drivers licenses, applications for SNAP, Medicaid, LIS, MIPPA, Project Reach and NV Energy, and provides a wide range of referrals for other services. We now provide service to a 12-zip code geographic area including all of Henderson, South Las Vegas, and Boulder City.

Utility Assistance

HELP of Southern Nevada

1640 E. Flamingo Rd. #100, Las Vegas, NV 89119

P: (702) 369-4357

HELP of Southern Nevada assists in helping with utilities, when funding is available for those that qualify. Help of Southern Nevada is collaborating with the state of Nevada to help clients apply for energy assistance. This is a program that can pay part of the power bill for those that are low income and are having financial barriers for a variety of reasons. The program can pay for arrearages, reconnections, previous addresses bills and current. This program is done and then hand delivered to the state. Once this process is complete the state then does the qualifying for these clients. Currently, this process takes 30-45 days.

State of Nevada - Energy Assistance Program

3330 E. Flamingo Rd. Ste. 55, Las Vegas, NV 89121

P: (702) 486-1404

The Energy Assistance Program helps reduce energy bills by making payments directly to the energy company on your behalf.

Boys and Girls Club - LV Family Resource Center

This program is made possible by generous grants from the State of Nevada Department of Health and Human Services Grants Management Unit and Department of Welfare and Supportive Services. This program provides energy assistance and rental and utility assistance referrals among other resources. There are multiple locations (listed below) that these services are offered from:

Las Vegas West Lied Memorial Boys and Girls Club 2850 Lindell Rd., Las Vegas, NV 89146 P: (702) 932-1880

Las Vegas East & Central - East Valley Family Services 1800 E. Sahara Suite 117, Las Vegas, NV 89119 P: (702) 631-7098

Las Vegas South Hopelink 178 Westminster Way, Henderson, NV 89015 P: (702) 566-0576 ext. 307

North Rural – Mesquite Salvation army 111 South Riverside Drive, Mesquite, NV 89027 P: (702) 345-5116

North Rural – Overton, Moapa, Logandale 189 North Moapa Valley Blvd, Overton, NV 89040 P: (702) 397-6400

Las Vegas North Olive Crest 3825 W. Cheyenne Suite 604, North Las Vegas, NV 89032 P: (702) 685-3459

The Salvation Army 2900 Palomino Lane, Las Vegas, NV 89107 P: (702) 870-4430

Helps with utilities through Share and Reach program to low-income individuals and families.

U-VISA

U-Visa

(888) 346-6494

http://www.usimmigrationsupport.org/visa-u.html

The purpose of the **U visa** is to give victims of certain crimes temporary legal status and work eligibility in the United States for up to 4 years. The U visa is a nonimmigrant visa and only 10,000 U visas may be issued every fiscal year. Family members may also be included on the petition including spouses, children, unmarried sisters, and brothers under 18, mothers, fathers, as well as stepparents and adoptive parents.

Legal Aid Center 725 E. Charleston Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 89104 P: (702) 386-1070 F: (702) 366-0569

Veteran Assistance

Clark County Housing Authority

P: 702-451-1602

Clark County service members, veterans, and their family can get help with rent. The United States Department of Housing and Urban Development often provides various housing resources. There may be grant funds for rent help, and

the vouchers are being provided through the HUD Veterans Affairs Supportive Housing (HUD-VASH) program. The Clark County Housing Authority will often receive the federal grants, which are to be used as rental assistance that was created under a supportive housing program for homeless veterans, in some cases, their family may be qualified too.

Mike O'Callaghan Federal Medical Center – VA 4700 N. Las Vegas Blvd., Las Vegas, NV

P: (702) 653-2260

This location accepts: Uninsured, Underinsured, Insurance, Medicare, Medicaid. Income: All income levels accepted. Fees: Financial assistance available. Languages Spoken: English. Services: Specialists, Social Services, Primary Care, Podiatry, Urgent Care. Service Area: VETERANS ONLY.

Permanent Supportive Housing On-Site (U.S VETS – US Veterans Initiative) 525 East Bonanza Rd., Las Vegas, NV 89101

P: 702-366-0456

Permanent Supportive Housing On-Site program provides housing on U.S. VETS campuses to veterans who are economically self-sufficient. Supports and amenities may include rental assistance, sobriety support, individual and group counseling, peer support and job assistance.

Primary Care Clinics – VA

Northeast location - 4461 E. Charleston Blvd., Las Vegas, NV

P: (702) 791-9050

Northwest location - 3968 N. Rancho Dr., Las Vegas, NV

P: (702) 791-9020

This location accepts: Uninsured, Underinsured, Insurance, Medicare, Medicaid. Income: All income levels accepted. Fees: Financial assistance available. Languages Spoken: English. Services: Women's Health, Social Services, Primary Care, Pharmacy, Counseling/Mental Health, Health Education/Nutrition, Lab. Service Area: VETERANS ONLY.

Veteran Crisis Line

P: 1 (800) 273-8255, press 1

Welfare

Welfare

The mission of the Division of Welfare and Supportive Services is to provide quality, timely and temporary services enabling Nevada families, the disabled, and elderly to achieve their highest levels of self-sufficiency. An individual or a family may apply for assistance with food (SNAP), TANF (financial help), & Medicaid (Medical assistance). There are multiple locations for your convenience, please see below:

Belrose District Office

700 Belrose Street, Las Vegas, NV 89107

P: (702) 486-1646

Flamingo District Office

3330 East Flamingo Road Ste. 55, Las Vegas, NV 89121

P: (702) 486-9400

Henderson District Office 520 South Boulder Hwy., Henderson, NV 89015 P: (702) 486-1001

Nellis District Office 611 North Nellis Blvd, Las Vegas, NV 89110 P: (702) 486-4828 Owens District Office 1040 W. Owens Ave., Las Vegas, NV 89106 P: (702) 486-1899

Spring Mountain District Office 3101 Spring Mountain Road, Suite 3, Las Vegas, NV 89102 P: (702) 631-3077

Work/Career Training

EmployNV (multiple locations)

EmployNV are user-friendly facilities located throughout the state that provide businesses and job seekers with personalized attention and a variety of valuable services, including job listings, job placement, work registration, labor market information, career information and guidance, assessment, information about education and training opportunities, unemployment insurance information, information on filing for unemployment insurance, resume preparation, referrals to other partner agency services, and more.

P: (702) 486-0200 - North Las Vegas Career Hub

P: (702) 486-0300 - Henderson Career Hub

P: (702) 486-0100 - Maryland Parkway Career Hub

P: (702) 486-0129 - South Business Career Hub

HOPE Link Family Resource Center 178 Westminster, Way, Henderson, NV 89015

P: (702) 566-0576

Hope Link of Southern Nevada's Family Resource Center offers assistance to families in need including a fresh food pantry, clothing, bus passes, parenting and life skills classes, assistance with job search and actual job interviews, special holiday programs, birthday gifts, assistance with prescriptions, glasses, medical co-pays, birth certificates, drivers licenses, applications for SNAP, Medicaid, LIS, MIPPA, Project Reach and NV Energy, and provides a wide range of referrals for other services. We now provide service to a 12-zip code geographic area including all of Henderson, South Las Vegas, and Boulder City.

Southern Nevada Regional Housing Authority 340 N. 11th St., Las Vegas, NV 89101

P: (702) 451-8041 ext. 1662

The Southern Nevada Regional Housing Authority provides a six-day career training program which is designed to assist residents and the community in becoming employment-ready in today's competitive job market. The Career Training Program is available to all residents of the SNRHA and the community.

Y.E.S. (Youth Education & Employment Program) 340 N. 11th St., Las Vegas, NV 89101

P: (702) 922-7201 (Amelia Garcia)

This program offers assistance for those that are between 17 and 21 years of age. This program offers support in; obtaining a High School Diploma or a GED, education support- classes, tutoring, summer school, credit retrieval and more, case management, mentoring, career, college and guidance counseling, work readiness skills and leadership development, work experiences to build work history and explore career options, support services such as transportation, uniforms, and child care, career skills training, placement in post-secondary education or military careers, applicants are screened for income eligibility and must meet one of the following barriers: drop out, homeless, runaway or foster child,

pregnant or parenting, offender (juvenile system), youth with a disability, basic skills deficient.

Additional Online Resources

http://www.clarkcountynv.gov/sncac/Pages/ParentsCaregivers.aspx

http://www.thecaringplacenv.org/TheCaringPlace/Welcome.html

http://law.unlv.edu/kids-court

http://lasvegaslocaldirectory.com/communityservice.php

https://www.irs.gov/Individuals/Free-Tax-Return-Preparation-for-You-by-Volunteers

http://onestop.hrmdirect.com/employment/job-openings.php?search=true&=&nohd=&=&dept=-1&city=-1&state=NV

http://liliclaire.org/services/programs/

http://www.nevadaadrc.com/about-us/about-nevada-adrc

http://www.helphopehome.org/

http://kids.nationalgeographic.com/explore/

http://www.casalasvegas.org/resources/southern-nevada/

http://www.webwise.ie/parents/advice-top-10-tips-for-parents/

http://www.nctsn.org/trauma-types/sexual-abuse

http://www.adamsplaceforgrieflasvegas.org/programs-and-support-services/support-groups-in-las-vegas/

http://dhhs.nv.gov/Programs/IDEA/ProjectASSIST/

http://www.pandys.org/recommendedreading.html

https://rainn.org/

https://dwss.nv.gov/

https://www.ssa.gov/disability/

https://www.missingkids.org/netsmartz/resources

Southern Nevada Children's Advocacy Center 701 North Pecos Rd. Building K1, Las Vegas, NV 89101 702.455.5371